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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503

August 15, 1974

NOTE FOR PHIL BUCHEN

This is the communication to the Federal Regional Councils
which we discussed briefly over the telephone on Wednesday.
The Regional Directors of the domestic departments and
agencies are generally appointed by their respective
Secretaries. One of their number in each region is
formally designated by the President as the Chairman of
the Federal Regional Council, a collegial body whose
purpose is to coordinate Federal programs and activities
in the field.

The current chairmen were appointed in June for FY 1975.
Several have been calling in to ask whether they should
submit their resignations. My office is their principal
point of contact in the Executive Office of the President.

The attached memorandum is intended to communicate more
directly to them what I believe the President has been
saying to the incumbent appointees in Washington. Before
sending it out, I wanted to be sure you concurred in its
spirit and language. Naturally, if you felt that an
official closer to the President should sign it, that
would be fine.

I would like to be able to send it out by COB Friday.

Thanks very much.

Managément and Operations

cc: Clay Whitehead



EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503

MEMORANDUM FOR FEDERAL REGIONAL COUNCIL CHAIRMEN

As you know, President Ford has demonstrated his commitment
to New Federalism by his recent White House meetings with
representatives of the governors, mayors and county
officials. In those meetings, as well as on other occasions,
he has clearly set the tone of communication and coordi-
nation. These are the areas in which the Federal Regional
Councils are uniquely equipped to.represent the new
Administration, as you have done so well in prior years.

The President has asked that each of us, as appointed
officials,not submit a pro forma resignation, but stay on

to support him and maintain the continuity of government
during this difficult transition period. I hope that all

of you will join with me in rededicating ourselves to the
tasks which have been set for the Federal Regional Councils
and in our responsiveness to the leadership of President Ford.

Marik
Associate Director for
Management and Operations


































































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 15, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

JIM LYNN
JERRY H.

Implementation of New
Congressional Budget Act

Your memorandum to the President of April 9 on the above subject
has been reviewed and your recommendation -- meet with the joint
leadership to urge them to establish detailed budget targets for
each sub-Committee of the Appropriations Committees and for each
other Committee handling spending bills -- was approved, with the

following notation:

-- with firm guidelines.

Please follow-up with the appropriate action.

"Thank you,

cc: Don Rumsfeld
hil Buchen
Jim Cannon
Robert T. Hartmann
Jack Marsh
Max Friedersdorf
Bill Seidman
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 9, 1975

Dear Mr. Garner:

This is to acknowledge your letter of April 18 to Attorney
General Levi setting forth your dissatisfaction with certain
operations of the Tennessee Valley Authority.

I have requested a review of the allegations set forth in
your letter and appreciate your concern in writing.

Sincerely,

) Do (1)l

Philip Buchen
Counsel to the President

Mr. Bill Garner
Route 4, Box 354
Scottsboro, Alabama 35768
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Budget Matters - Legal
Question
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